Regional Municipality of Durham RFI-1158-2017
Attachment 1 — RFI Definitions

Definitions
1. AtoM
Anaerobic Digestion (AD) )Cessin which organic matter is degraded by a
<O A pulation of bacteria in the absence of
%
Biogas <
Digestate
Disposal
diversﬁﬁ"raté?,in Ontafig) i and incineration
(with or @ufgbergy recovery), :
gasification'.D Ve
7
O T
Compost Means waste treated ecompositi
by bacterial action"%;the%oducti ilized humus.
ey
Compost may be used:?,g, a soil amendment that is most
commonly used in agricQJ"ture, horticulture and
landscaping operations, as well as in home gardens.
Consortium A grouping or association of respondents who collaborate

to deliver the objectives of the Region’s RFI and that
would be beyond the identified scope of deliverables by

any one single respondent.
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Design-Bid-Build (DBB)
Service Delivery Model er this model, the public sector would complete the

ate design firms. Once design is complete, the
ector entity would invite bids from qualified

9, 4
Design-BuiId’z)?'na‘r@e-
Operate-Main ?@ (DBFOM)

Service DeIivermglj)déE:,

rvice delivery model, the private

J o sec i ed through a competitive
Voo
(@ & img'to design, build, finance, operate
vV, set for a specified contract term.

Design-Build-Finance- %
Operate-Transfer (DBFOT) %h .

Service Delivery Model is’fﬁ‘adel represents

\%%ate se
a l%:ie /e tendering

egrated approach under
be procured through
ign, finance, build,

ope and_maintain re based on specific
requir nt i e public sector
entity. Unider t Ivate sector owns
the asset until th
ownership angop ing and ks are
transferred back'to tﬁ:gpublic
P

Design-Build + Operate- A A

Maintain Service Delivery Hé’-" O

Model (DB+OM) A two-tier procureme?{ﬁt,would be carried out under this

service delivery model tﬁf"s lect one vendor for integrated
design and construction and with a separate procurement
for operations and maintenance services. Under a DB +
OM method, the DB bidder develops its detailed design
in accordance with a subset of the output specifications.
Following design approval, the selected contractor or
consortia undertakes construction.

Design-Build-Operate
(DBO) Service Delivery
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Model Under the DBO model or design-build-operate-maintain
OM) model, the design, construction, operations and
tenance related to the asset are procured under a
contract with a private sector partner (“Project

a DBOM project the public sector entity would

d construction. Project Co would be

for design, construction, operation and

Diversion

Diversion Rate

a h the numerator
'%Qre ing the a nd the denominator
re e the amount

dispS?EE. O

~Q
o €
DYEC An EF\N’%&ilit@ﬂned b
_||-l-llr .
(21.4%) Regions loéated in the
and processi qf;o;f? tyersion
wastes from the W}Rﬁions atath
140,000 tonnes per‘Sﬁar (Durham 00 and York
30,000 tonnes) unde?’;@executed design build operate
7
and maintain contract {';.;-\

ECA Environmental Compliance Approval.

Fertilizer Fertilizers means packaged products regulated under the
Fertilizers Act (Canada).

Page 3 of 7




Regional Municipality of Durham RFI-1158-2017
Attachment 1 — RFI Definitions

Garbage

In-vessel Composting

Leaf and Yard (L&Y) Waste

Merchant Capacity or
Private Ownership Model
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Means any residual waste collected at the curbside

O
Describés a §§bup of ¢
organic \R?éf}es jthin a building

Q, A
Leaf and yar(’fWasf?,aMithin D igh's integrated
waste manage t ram consist
thatch, Christmas't’)\es, n fruit S, gourds,

garden trimmings, héir:ig]‘:@1 and tree trimmings/branches,
house and garden plant»gfleaves, pumpkins, and

decorative corn stalks.

This model entails full ownership and operations by the
private sector. The public sector entity would enter into a
contract and be charged a fee for service(s) by the

merchant partner.



http://www.durham.ca/waste
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Mixed Waste "Black bag" garbage waste collected from single-family

and multi-residential (MR) units.

MOECC rio Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change.

MRF

MR

waste includes domestic

be hazardous waste.

2. Nto Z

Non-Agricultural Source Materials (NASM)
from non-agricultur
waste, fruit and vege peels, food processing waste,
pulp and paper biosolid§a d sewage biosolids, that is
applied to agricultural Ianﬁ%o provide a beneficial use. A
full list of materials that are considered NASM can be
found in Schedule 4 of the Nutrient Management
Regulation.

NASM does not include compost that meets the
standards for Category AA or A outlined in Part Il of the
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https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/030267#BK193
https://www.ontario.ca/laws/regulation/030267#BK281
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Ontario Compost Quality Standards. It also does not

de untreated septage or commercial fertilizers.
OFMW nic fraction of a mixed waste.

Ontario’s Compost Quality
Standard @nd Guideline

Organic waste ‘?{:} d}*

<
A paﬁ]‘frrsﬁ%(getwee
respondé;ﬁt who undertake to jointly
Voa
more of the-f llotwing: develop, d
operate and @ma’?@st the Re rganic waste

options or app@ghg;gﬁ

A
Public-public partnership A partnership betw@: the Region
respondent who undé'rtake to jointly engage in one or

Public-private partnership

a public sector

-
more of the following: de&(/"(elop, design, build, finance,
operate and/or market the Region’s overall organic waste

options or approaches.

Region The Regional Municipality of Durham, its successors and

assigns.
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https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-compost-quality-standards
https://www.ontario.ca/page/ontario-compost-quality-standards
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Residue Solid non-hazardous waste resulting from waste
essing that is disposed of as waste.
Respondent erson, party or parties, firm or corporation
@)
Q
RFI Z.
RFP {E:}
Ko
SF

Source-Separated
Organics (SSO)

e
Q)
WMF Waste Mana@me acilitie

the Region ana@pen‘t‘g’;gwe public for
collection of solid V\Z}?ﬁtey"*
> O

Waste Diversion Management and treaw'ajpnt of designated waste
materials or products thrgm‘gh reuse and/or recycling,

instead of disposal.
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